# **BOBBING PARISH COUNCIL**

# Meeting held 3<sup>rd</sup> April 2013 in Bobbing Village Hall at 7.30pm

# **MINUTES**

**Present:** Cllr. Herbert (Chairman), Cllr's Dewar-Whalley, Major, Nappey, Richardson, Stammers and Wright. Clerk: Mrs S Crawford. There were 3 members of the public in attendance.

#### **1.0 Apologies:** Cllr's Ball and Johnson. PCSO Platt also sent apologies.

**2.0 Minutes:** The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed to be a true record and were signed accordingly.

#### 3.0 Public Session:

The vans that are parking in an unsafe position on Sonora Way are still there together with other vehicles including a taxi so safety is compromised. The clerk will liaise with the PCSO to make her aware of this. Cllr Dewar-Whalley also asked for photos so evidence can be gathered regarding this problem. Swale were not helpful with a clearway but the clerk will persevere!

### 4.0 Declarations of Interest:

Cllr Dewar-Whalley declared an interest in the item regarding the skate park mentioned in item 6.3

### 5.0 Chairman's Report and Matters Arising:

5.1 Asked if anything had been found at the archaeological dig at The Meads – it wasn't known if anything had.

5.2 Asked about McDonalds planning application. The clerk had forwarded an e-mail regarding Highways reply but they have no objections; stated that it was down to the village hall to police parking in their car park.

## 6.0 Clerks Report and Correspondence Received:

6.1 Speed watch presentation Sat 20<sup>th</sup> April. Cllr Johnson to attend

6.2 Mr Chapman had spoken to the clerk regarding speeding and parking issues which had already been discussed during public time. Cllr Richardson will be liaising with him regarding parking at the school and speed on that road.

6.3 Cllr Johnson had sent notes from the LEF meeting he recently attended.

6.4 PAYE – The clerk had new rules of engagement from Williams Giles to be signed as we are now part of Real Time with HMRC. This was signed by the chair.

## 7.0 Councillors Reports:

**Clir Dewar-Whalley:** Clirs will have some funding from May. The amount is not known yet but please think about projects. Clir Dewar-Whalley would like a notice board at The Meads. He would also like to see the parish council organise a litter pick on a regular basis and some high viz vests and litter pickers purchased. The clerk will cost these and check insurance details. He will also find out where rubbish could be collected from on a regular basis. Asked the clerk to report the blue bin dumped at the bottom of Bobbing Hill.

**Cllr Wright:** The garden contractors are due to meet her and Mr Freeman as it seems the developers are still paying a contractor to maintain the Rook View Estate. Also noted that the flowers are back near McDonalds where there was the car accident which killed a young mum. The clerk will contact the police liaison officer.

**Clir Nappey:** The overhanging gardens have been cut back so sightlines are better.

**Cllr Richardson:** Hoped to organise a social gathering in Moonstone Square in May but is conscious of insurance aspects.

### 8.0 Planning Applications and Notifications:

8.1 To consider new planning applications:

SW/13/0084 Case 05702 Installation of free standing ATM & bollards (retrospective). Due to time constraints the clerk had already replied no comments other than another retrospective application.

SW/13/0324 Case 24297 Chalet bungalow on land rear of 244 London Road. No comments to be made.

8.2 Planning Notifications: None received to date.

### 9.0 Finance:

9.1 To resolve to write cheques for the following:-

Williams Giles PAYE costs £36.00 Cheque No 100360

9.2 The audit is due for June and the clerk will give draft copies with the minutes but present it at the May meeting.

10.0 Other Matters Arising:

None.

#### Meeting closed at 8.35pm.

The next parish council meeting will be held on Wednesday 1<sup>st</sup> May 2013 in Bobbing Village Hall at 7.30pm. This will include the annual parish meeting, annual parish council meeting and monthly parish council meeting.

These minutes are certified to be a true and just record.

Signed: \_\_\_\_\_

Date: \_\_\_\_\_